Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION Il = CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

School Governance and Operations Division Chief
Curriculum Implementation Division Chief

Public Schools District Supervisors/Districts In-Charge
Concerned Public School Heads

All others concerned

ORLANDO E!MANUEL PhD, CESO \@\  Time:_ J:0D

25 February 2026

SUBJECT: DISTRIBUTION OF DRRM LEARNERS’ KITS BATCH II

1.

The Department of Education Regional Office II, through the School

Governance and Operations Division-Disaster Risk Reduction and Management
Service (SGOD-DRRMS), hereby informs the schools listed below that the DRRM
Learners’ Kits are ready for distribution.

2.

Name of School District Mode of Dispatch
Lukidnon ES Dupax Del Sur For delivery
Lihlit ES Ambaguio For delivery
Oliweg ES Kayapa East For delivery
Mantatta ES Dupax Del Norte For delivery
Talicabcab ES Kayapa West For delivery
Busat ES Quezon For pick up c¢/o School Nurse)
Daclig ES Ambaguio For delivery

Schools are requested to submit a brief report with proper photo

documentation upon distribution of the items. The report may be sent through this
channel: mariatheresa.iglesia@deped.gov.ph

3. For further inquiries, you may contact the Division DRRM Coordinator
at 09178449740.
4. For information and appropriate action.
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